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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 3 June 2019 3:57 PM

To: Claims; Hwee Jie (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Repair Estimate for PC4148B DOA 08/04/2019

Dear Jayden, 

 

Kindly advise vehicle status. 

 

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.  

 
 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Claims <claims@crownasia.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 29 April 2019 1:06 PM 

To: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto) <hweejie@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Repair Estimate for PC4148B DOA 08/04/2019 

 

Dear Hwee Jie, 

 

 

Please find the attached repair estimate for PC4148B 

 

Thanks and Best Regards, 

Jayden 

Crown Asia Bus Builder Pte LtdCrown Asia Bus Builder Pte LtdCrown Asia Bus Builder Pte LtdCrown Asia Bus Builder Pte Ltd 

Tel: 6966 9995 / 6996 9995       Fax:6469 4319 

Email: jayden@crownasia.com.sg 

44 Sungei Kadut Ave, Singapore 729667 

 

 

 


